

[bookmark: _MailOriginal]From: "sg@hope.be" <sg@hope.be>
Date: Tuesday, 3 January 2017 at 10:54
To: Richard Price <richard.price@eahp.eu>
Subject: RE: Prospect of an EAHP-HOPE-EMVO meeting on 18th January?

Dear Richard
 
I stick to the message I received from the Commission “at no cost” which was copied to Andreas Walter. And since the message of the Commission came later I assume EMVO will have to follow this. In any case HOPE is not willing to spend a single euro in a fee to EMVO. 
 
Best regards
 
Pascal Garel 
 
HOPE
European Hospital and Healthcare Federation
Avenue Marnix, 30
BE - 1000 Bruxelles
tel: + 32 2 742 13 22
fax: + 32 2 742 13 25
www.hope.be
 
From: Richard Price [mailto:richard.price@eahp.eu] 
Sent: woensdag 21 december 2016 16:18
To: Pascal Garel <sg@hope.be>
Cc: Andras.Sule@eahp.eu; President <president@eahp.eu>; Rob.Moss <Rob.Moss@eahp.eu>
Subject: Re: Prospect of an EAHP-HOPE-EMVO meeting on 18th January?
 
Thanks Pascal.
 
I would be interested to know before we meet with EMVO in January on this – has EMVO confirmed that HOPE/EAHP can participate at no cost?
 
The two latest exchanges I’ve received from the Commission and EMVO seem to suggest a difference of understanding on the point.
 
From the Commission: “I can confirm that the persons authorised to supply to the public (e.g. hospital pharmacist) are entitled to participate in the legal entity at no costs.” (14th December 2016)
 
From EMVO: “With the purpose of permitting EAHP and HOPE to join, the constituency approach may also be applied for an affiliate membership of both organisations, which would, in case both are joining, lower the rate of 50%. Any further progress on this level may also be achieved by direct tripartite discussions (EMVO, EAHP, HOPE), which should be organised in early 2017. In general, we are confident that this measure would be taken as a step forward in order to recognise the role of the hospital sector within the project. However and without wanting to anticipate any agreement possible between all partners, any new EMVO member has to participate, in one way or another, in the governance costs of the organisation.” (7th December 2016)
 
If affiliate membership is 20,000 euro – and there is now a suggestion that the hospital sector could form a ‘constituency’ to meet this, that would still amount to 10,000 euro each. i.e. not at no cost.
 
I’m hoping our suggested meeting on 18th January can bring us closer to a shared understanding of the Commission’s position, rather than the latter.
 
Subsequent to their 7th December message, have you heard movement from EMVO on fees to participate?
 
Richard
 
 
From: "sg@hope.be" <sg@hope.be>
Date: Tuesday, 20 December 2016 at 14:30
To: Richard Price <richard.price@eahp.eu>
Cc: "Andras.Sule@eahp.eu" <Andras.Sule@eahp.eu>, Joan Peppard <president@eahp.eu>, "Rob.Moss" <Rob.Moss@eahp.eu>
Subject: RE: Prospect of an EAHP-HOPE-EMVO meeting on 18th January?
 
Dear Richard,
 
Following a meeting with the Commission last week, I was confirmed that the organisations authorised to supply to the public (e.g. hospitals and healthcare services that we represent) are entitled to participate in the legal entity at no costs. 
 
We then informed the Commission and EMVO that we will participate in the EMVO and our members to NMVOs on that basis. Things are now clear from our side. We will continue our active work on the importance of this issue among our members. 
 
Considering the content of the emails you exchanged with the EMVO, I understand that you need a specific meeting with EMVO and the Commission. We are of course always interested to hear from you but in that particular case not to participate to such a meeting.
 
Best regards
 
Pascal Garel
 
HOPE
European Hospital and Healthcare Federation
Avenue Marnix, 30
BE - 1000 Bruxelles
tel: + 32 2 742 13 22
fax: + 32 2 742 13 25
www.hope.be
 
From: Richard Price [mailto:richard.price@eahp.eu] 
Sent: maandag 19 december 2016 11:42
To: sg@hope.be
Cc: Andras.Sule@eahp.eu; President <president@eahp.eu>; Rob.Moss <Rob.Moss@eahp.eu>
Subject: Prospect of an EAHP-HOPE-EMVO meeting on 18th January?
 
Dear Pascal,
 
To try to bring recent email exchanges with the Commission and EMVO on hospital participation in FMD implementation activity to some kind of productive resolution, I wondered if you, and/or another HOPE representative, might be available on the afternoon of Wednesday 18th January for a meeting with EMVO?
 
Lets say 1400 CET perhaps?
 
Our main objective from such a meeting would be to clarify the rights of hospital sector stakeholders to participate in EMVO and NMVOs without cost (e.g. technical committees, working groups etc) i.e. in line with our 26 October communication to Andreas Walter. 
 
The Commission are keen that such a meeting take place. Agnes Mathieu has indeed offered to facilitate this meeting. Given she is being apparently strong in respect to participation rights  (e.g. “I can confirm that the persons authorised to supply to the public (e.g. hospital pharmacist) are entitled to participate in the legal entity at no costs”), my view is it would be good to take up the offer and invite her to chair the meeting. Would you agree?
 
Hoping this date and prospect might be possible. Would be good to achieve some new year progress.
 
Any views on location? The Commission have some good meeting rooms and facilities for remote participation should we want to take advantage of that. Also a ‘neutral’ venue.
 
Richard
 
 
____________________________
 
Richard Price
Policy and Advocacy Officer
European Association of Hospital Pharmacists (EAHP)
Rue Abbé Cuypers, 3 B - 1040 Brussels, Belgium
Tel:  +32 (0) 2/741.68.35 | Fax: +32 (0) 2/734.79.10
e-mail: richard.price@eahp.eu 
www.eahp.eu
EU Transparency Register ID Number: 82950919755-02
Attend the 22nd EAHP Congress – Cannes, France - 22–24 March 2017
Congress focus:  "Hospital pharmacists – catalysts for change"
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This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify us by email or telephone and delete the original email and attachments without using, disseminating or reproducing its contents to anyone other than the intended recipient. EAHP shall not be liable for the incorrect or incomplete transmission of this email or any attachments, nor for unauthorized use by its employees.
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